TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street « Lexington, KY 40507 - (859) 258-3600

Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

Chiel Mark Barnard
Division of Police

February 18, 2015

Lease Agreement — Walker Properties of Central Kentucky, LLC

Please find attached fease Agreement between Walker Properties of Central Kentucky, LLC, and
the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government. This lease agreement is for the location at 740
National Avenue, Lexington, KY 40502, This agreement will be effective beginning July 1, 2013
through June 30, 2016, The monthly lease fee is $2,185.45/per month. We are requesting approval
for Mayor Gray to sign the attached agreement.

tThe cost of

the lease agreement is fully funded and will be budgeted in the appropriate fiscal years,

Annual budgetary impact is $26,225.40.

Upon approval and signing, please forward a copy of the signed agreement to the Chiel’s Office to
acquire additional signature.

Mark Bamard

Chief of Police

Attachment

ce: Ronnie

Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety

An Equal Opportunity Employer



